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18 June 2018

REGIONAL
COUNCIL

Mr D Ripper

Senior Metrology Engineer

Australian Energy Market Operator Ltd
500 Collins Street

Melbourne VIC 3000

Dear Mr Ripper

RE: Application for inclusion of Sylvania Parkville LED 155w luminaires on the AEMO Load
Tables

Light Regional Council supports and intends to use the following luminaire from Sylvania and ask for it
to be included on the National Electricity Market Load Tables as Unmetered Loads for Unmetered
Connection Points in accordance with the Unmetered Load Guideline.

e Sylvania Parkville LED 155w
Please do not hesitate to contact me on telephone 8525 3200 should you wish to discuss the content

of this letter further.

Yours sincerely

Kieren Chappell
General Manager, Economic Development

cc Chris Proffitt, AFM Solutions (via email chrisp@afnsolutions.com )
Darren Crase, Gerard Lighting Pty Ltd (via email dcrase@gerardlighting.com.au )
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